
  

 

ADDENDUM 04  August 22, 2025 

  

 OGDEN COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING REMODEL 

GSBS PROJECT. NO. 2023.040.00 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Name: Ogden Community Services Building Remodel 

B. Architect: GSBS Architects 

C. Architect Project Number: 2023.040.00 

D. Date of Addendum: August 22, 2025 

E. Addendum Number: 04 

1.2 NOTICE TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

A. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project Manual, 

Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the Addendum affecting the Contract 

Documents will be incorporated into the Contract. 

B. The General Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 

 

1.3 ATTACHMENTS - PROJECT DRAWINGS 

A. ARCHITECTURAL: 

 

 

1. AE101: FLOOR PLAN & REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 

a. Revised carpet product. 

 

1.4 ATTACHMENTS – OTHER DOCUMENTS 

A. BID RFI AND RESPONSES. 
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2023.040.00

FLOOR PLAN & REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN

OGDEN CITY

OGDEN
COMMUNITY
SERVICES BLDG
REMODEL

1875 Monroe Blvd, Ogden UT 84401

133 W 29th Street, Ogden, UT 84401

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

AE101AE101

1/8" = 1'-0"AE101

1 FLOOR PLAN
0'

GRAPHIC SCALE

4' 8' 12' 16' 24'
1/4" = 1'-0"AE101

2 ENLARGED FLOOR AND WALL TYPES PLAN
0'

GRAPHIC SCALE

2' 4' 6' 8' 12'

0'

GRAPHIC SCALE

2' 4' 6' 8' 12'

WALL TYPES SCHEDULE
vv STC UL# DESCRIPTION RATING PLAN

NON-RATED METAL STUD WALLS

D3Bi 45

3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD, EACH SIDE. EXTEND GYP.
BD. TO DECK ABOVE. FILL CAVITY W/
3-1/2" FIBERGLASS SOUND ATTENUATION
BLANKET

D3Ci 55

SEE COMMENT # 1:   3-5/8" METAL STUDS
@ 16" O.C. W/ (2) LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD ONE SIDE AND (1) LAYER OF
GYPSUM BOARD ON THE OTHER SIDE.
BEGIN WALL TYPE D3Ci AT 8'-0" A.F.F. AND
EXTEND TO DECK ABOVE. FILL CAVITY
WITH 3-1/2" FIBERGLASS SOUND
ATTENUATION BLANKET

D3Si 35

3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD OVER 8'-0" HIGH BALLISTIC
PANEL ONE SIDE AND (1) LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD OTHER SIDE. FILL CAVITY
WITH 3-1/2" FIBERGLASS SOUND
ATTENUATION BLANKET

D6Bi 45

6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD, EACH SIDE. EXTEND GYP.
BD. TO DECK ABOVE. FILL CAVITY W/ 6"
FIBERGLASS SOUND ATTENUATION
BLANKET

METAL STUD FURRING

H3B

3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD, ONE SIDE ONLY. EXTEND
GYP. BD. TO DECK ABOVE

CEILING SCHEDULE
TYPE DESCRIPTION PLAN

B1
2X4 LAY-IN ACOUSTICAL PANEL IN
SUSPENDED GRID

E1
EXISTING SLOPED GYP. BD. CEILING TO
REMAIN

1/4" = 1'-0"AE101

3 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - LEVEL ONE

NOTE:
ALL AREAS WITH EXISTING CARPET TO RECEIVE NEW CARPET U.N.O.

1 08/15/2025 Addendum No. 2

2 8/22/2025 ADDENDUM NO. 4

1

1

FINISH SCHEDULE

- DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER

PRODUCT NAME /
NUMBER

COLOR/
FINISH SIZE COMMENTS

WALL

P1 GENERAL PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS MATCH EXISTING SATIN -

BASE

EX EXISTING WOOD BASE - - - 4" CLEAN AND STAIN EXISTING BASE
AS NEEDED

WD1 WOOD BASE MILLWORK WHITE OAK CUSTOM STAIN -
MATCH EXISTING

4" MATCH EXISTING BASE SIZE AND
PROFILE

FLOOR

CP1 CARPET TILE SHAW HAND DRAWN - FINE
POINT

TBD 18" X 36"

CP2 CARPET TILE SHAW WELCOME II TBD 24" X 24"

VT1 VINYL TILE BENTLEY BATISTE LINEN - 801846 18" X 36"

MILLWORK

PL1 PLASTIC LAMINATE WILSONART TRACELESS - LINEN
VELVET

PEWTER VELVET -

PL2 MANUFACTURER PRODUCT NAME /
NUMBER

MATTE n/a

SU1 SOLID SURFACE FORMICA ARGENTO TERRAZZO
MATRIX - 410

410 -

SU2 SOLID SURFACE WILSONART COOL BASSAIT - 9251SS - -

MISC

P2 HOLLOW METAL
FRAME PAINT

SHERWIN WILLIAMS MATCH EXISTING SEMI-GLOSS -

1

2



RFI # STATUS DATE REQUESTED DATE DUE DATE RESPONDED COST IMPACT SCHEDULE IMPACT

329849-002.005 Open 8/14/2025 8/21/2025 Yes Yes

329849-002.004 Open 8/14/2025 8/21/2025 Yes Yes

329849-002.003 Open 8/14/2025 8/21/2025 Yes Yes

329849-002.002 Open 8/14/2025 8/21/2025 Yes Yes

329849-002.001 Open 8/14/2025 8/21/2025 Yes Yes

Licensing for the VMS
Is the custometer probifding the licensinf for the new 

additon? 
Owner to respond

Training
Does customer require any training for the additionals 

doors? 
Owner to respond

Camera(s) Please indicate make and model of camers(s) Owner to respond

VMS (Video Management System) what VMS is the customer using Owner to respond

Structured Cabling

Bid Package does not include specs for DIV 27. Please 

provide Cable Maufacturer, color, and type required (ie 

Category 6 or Category 6A).

Owner to respond

Access Control What Access Control System is the customer using? Owner to respond

Licensing for the Access Control
Is the security contractor responsible for the licensing for 

the new access-controlled doors
Owner to respond

Structured Cabling

Is there sufficient capacity on existing patch panels at 

Telecom equipment or will a new patch panel be required 

for the termination of new cabling?

Owner to respond

Structured Cabling
Is Structured Cabling contractor required to provide patch 

cords at each end of cable installed?
Owner to respond

Structured Cabling

Sheet EP101 Keyed note P2 states to Run cable/conduit to 

Basement Telecom Equipment. This location is not shown 

on the drawings. Please provide location or estimated 

footage of cable run.

Location vicinity is shown on detail 1 on  sheet EG001.

JOB NAME

Ogden Community Center Bldg Remodel Security (329849) - Structured Cabling

SUBJECT REQUEST RESPONSE

Structured Cabling
Is this project Tax Exempt or Prevailing wage? If so, please 

provide tax exempt cert and wage determination document.
Owner to respond

Request for Information
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